

Durness Community Council

Durness Village Hall, Smoo, Durness, Sutherland, IV27 4QA

Monday 7pm 13th May 2024

In the Village Hall

If you have a question for the Council, please send it to Ron Tucker (Secretary) by email to rontucker19@btinternet.com and it will be raised at this meeting. You can also attend the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Attendance**
- 2. Apologies**
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting 8th April 2024**
- 4. Matters Arising**
- 5. Bridge over burn at clearance village**
- 6. Road on Capeside**
- 7. Mothballing the nursery**
- 8. MOD**
- 9. N.H.S.**
- 10. Police Matters (Police Constable Allan Cameron N0784)**
- 11. Reports**
 - 1. Durness Community Group**
 - 2. Geopark**
 - 3. Treasurer**
 - 4. Northwest2045**
 - 5. N & W Sutherland trust**
 - 6. Windfarms**
 - 7. Christmas lights**
- 12. Highland Council**
- 13. Planning**
- 14. Any other business**
- 15. Date of next meeting**

Note: Minutes of these meetings can be viewed on the durness.com web site